

Skype / Gtalk: [deyb.villar](#)
Email: deyb.villar@gmail.com
Website: <https://www.dmvillar.com>
Phone / Viber / WhatsApp: +63 933 863 7596



DAVE MARK MARIANO VILLAR

Good day Sir/Maam,

I'm a Web Developer from Taguig, Metro Manila, Philippines.
I have more than 15 years of work experience as a Web Developer.
I speak and write English at an intermediate level.

I'm looking for a job or a project related to the following fields:

- Web Development and Design (WordPress and Joomla)
- Shopping Cart Development (WooCommerce and Shopify)
- Website Technical Support (WordPress, Joomla and Shopify)
- cPanel & WHM Administration
- outsystems Developer (I only have basic knowledge, but I'm willing to learn more.)

You can visit my social media pages to know more about me.

FB: <https://www.facebook.com/deybvil/>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dmvillar/>

I hope you consider me. Thank you.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sept 2009 – Present

Web Developer - Freelancer

Develop, design and maintain websites including security using WordPress, Joomla or Shopify.

Oct 2009 – Jan 2012

Web Developer - Borderless Healthcare Group

Develop, design and maintain Websites using WordPress or Joomla.

September 2009 – March 2010

Web Developer/Designer - Taguig City Hall - IT Department

Develop, design and maintain Barangay Websites using Joomla.

May 2006 – Sep 2009

Java Web Developer - GeoSpatial Solutions, Inc.

Develop, design and maintain websites using Java/IBM Portal and PHP/ Joomla

September 2005 – March 2006

Computer Programmer I - Department of Budget and Management

Job Description: Maintain DBM Website using PHP, HTML and CSS

Jun 2002 –Dec 2004

Administrative Assistant - BCDA Management & Holdings Inc.

Assist in documentation and other admin tasks.

Skype / Gtalk: [deyb.villar](https://www.dmvillar.com)
Email: deyb.villar@gmail.com
Website: <https://www.dmvillar.com>
Phone / Viber / WhatsApp: +63 933 863 7596

SKILL

WordPress Development

Genesis Framework, Divi Builder, Elementor, Beaver Builder, SiteOrigin Page Builder, WPBakery Page Builder, Visual Composer, WP Page Builder, Thrive Themes, Thesis Framework and WooCommerce

Other CMS Development

PHP/Joomla, Magento, Shopify and Java/IBM Portal

Frontend Development

Landing Pages, HTML5, CSS3: Bootstrap, Sass & Less, JavaScript: jQuery, Vue.js & React

Backend Development

Node.js, PHP/Laravel, Python/Django and outsystems

Web Design

Photoshop and Fireworks

Version Control

Git & GitHub

Domain and Hosting Management

DNS, cPanel and WHM & Plesk

Database Administration

MySQL and DB2

Data Science

Python and R, Tableau and MS Power BI

EDUCATION

Graduate Studies

AMA UNIVERSITY

MS in Computer Science

College

UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

BA in Public Administration

Primary and Secondary

SFACS

TRAINING

2009 – Present

WordPress, Joomla, PHP, Laravel, Python, Django, JavaScript, jQuery, vue.js, React, Data Science, R, Linux, Database, CSS, HTML, Photoshop, Fireworks, Penetration Testing, outsystems, Tableau and MS Power BI

INTEREST & HOBBY

Stock Market

Mountain Biking

Netflix

Meditation